

Ralph Northey
Environment and Community Manager
Bulga Coal Management Pty Ltd - Glencore
Via email: Ralph.Northey@glencore.com.au

20/05/2021

Dear Mr Northey

**Bulga Optimisation Project (SSD 4960)
Planning Agreement**

I refer to your letter requesting an extension of time to revise the Planning Agreement with Singleton Council, as required under Condition 15 of Schedule 2 of the development consent for the Bulga Optimisation Project (SSD 4960).

The Department notes that Singleton Council and Bulga Coal reached an agreement on 21 October 2020 for the distribution of funding under the revised Planning Agreement.

It is acknowledged that additional time is required to formalise the terms of the Bulga Coal's offer and arrange for the exhibition and execution of the agreement. Consequently, the Planning Secretary has granted the requested extension.

Please ensure the revised Planning Agreement is finalised by no later than **31 July 2021**.

If you have any further enquiries in relation to this matter, please contact Tegan Cole on 02 9895 6457 or at Tegan.Cole@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

As nominee of the Planning Secretary